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Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

New Bannimantap Extension, Mysuru - 570 015

Sri Gaurav Gupta, LA.S.
Hon’ble Chairman, MPVL
and
Principal Secretary to Govt., Commerce & Industries Dept.

Dr. Chandrashekhar Doddamani
Managing Director

Smt N.R. Jaganmatha
Director
Special Secretary to Govt., Commerce & Industries Dept.
Smt H.A. Shobha

Director

Deputy Secretary to Govt., Finance Dept.

AUDITORS : L.R. Prakash & Co.,
Chartered Accountants,
Mysuru

COST AUDITORS : M/s R. Purushothaman
Cost Accountants, Mysuru

BANKERS : State Bank of India
Market Branch,
Mysuru

LEGAL ADVISORS : 1) SriA.C.Narendra
Advocate,
Mysuru

2) SriM.R. Suryakumar
Advocate
Mysuru

COMPANY SECRETARY : Sri N. Rajesh
Practising Company Secretary
Mysuru - 26
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Registered Office and Factory

Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

New Bannimantap Extension, Mysuru - 570 015
E-mail : admin-mpvl@karnataka.gov.in
Website : www.mysorepaints.karnataka.gov.in
CIN No. : U51434KA1947SGC000503

(SALES DEPOTS)

MYSURU
No. 21, Dhanvanthri Road,
Mysuru - 570 015
Phone : 0821-2429138

MADURAI
No. 69, (Upstairs)
South Masi Street,
Madurai - 625 001
Phone : 0452-2744671

( Regional Office)

BANGALORE
BMT C Complex, VT P C Office, Bangalore - 5600 52
Phone : 080-22236608
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MYSORE PAINTS AND VARNISH LIMITED

(CIN - U51434KA1947SGC000503)

Web Site: www.mysorepaints.karnataka.gov.in/E-mail ID: admin-mpvl @karnataka.gov.in
Phone - 0821 — 2493831/2497469

New Bannimantap Extension Post Office

MYSORE - 570015, KARNATAKA

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 74™ Annual General Meeting of the Members of the
Company will be held on 25-09-2020 the Friday of September, 2020 at 11.30 AM at the
Registered Office of the Company to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for
the Financial Year ended on 31st March 2020, together with the Report of the Board

of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. Todeclare Dividend on Equity Shares for the Financial Year ended on 31st March
2020.

3. To fix the remuneration payable to the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

Place: Bengaluru By Order of the Board
Date: 02-09-2020 For Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited
Sd/-
(Dr. Chandrashekhar Doddamani)
Managing Director

(DIN - 07918061)
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Notes:

1.

A Member Entitled to Attend and Vote at the Meeting is Entitled to Appiont A proxy to
Attend and vote on his / her Behalf and such A proxy need not be A member of the
company. A person can Act as a proxy on behalf of Member not Exceeding fifty and
holding in the Aggregate not more than ten percent ot the total share capital of the company
carrying voting rights. A member holding more than the percent of the total share capital
of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such

person shall not Act as a proxy for any other person Or Share holder.

The instrument appointing the proxy must be deposited at the registerd office of the company,
duly completed and signed, Not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
meeting. proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies, Etc., Must be supported

by an Appropriate Resolution / Authority as applicable

Members/ Proxies should bring duly filled Attendance Slips sent herewith to attend the
Meeting.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from 16-09-
2020 to 25-09-2020 (Both days inclusive) for the purpose of payment of Dividend.

Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Dividend as recommended by the
Board of Directors, if declared at the Meeting, shall be paid within a period of 30 days
from the date of declaration to those members whose names appear on the Register of
Members as on 25-09-2020 (initial closure Date).

Members are requested to send their requests for any additional information on the
Financials of the Company for the period ended 31st March, 2020 at least 7 (Seven) days
before the scheduled date of the Meeting.

Members are requested to notify changes in their postal/ email addresses and all other
correspondences including Dividend matters to the Company Secretary- In Charge,
Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, New Bannimantap Extension, Mysore 570 015 or
through email : admin-mpvl@karnataka.gov.in

Every member entitled to vote at the Annual General Meeting of the Company can inspect
the proxies lodged at the Company at any time during the business hours of the Company
during the period beginning twenty four hours before the time fixed for the commencement
of the Annual General Meeting and ending on the conclusion of the meeting. However, a
prior notice of not less than 3 (three) days in writing of the intentions to inspect the proxies

lodged shall be required to be provided to the Company.
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10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

Members who wish to claim Dividend, which remained unclaimed, are requested to
correspond with Company Secretary- In Charge, at the Registered Office of the Company.
Members are requested to note that Dividends not enchased or not claimed within seven
years from the date of transfer to the Company’s Unpaid Dividend Account, will, as per
Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, (Section 205A of the erstwhile Companies Act,
1956), be transferred to “Investor Education and Protection Fund” (IEPF) established by
the Central Government. Further, Shares in respect of such Dividend shall also be transferred
to IEPF.

MPVL is concerned about the environment and utilizes natural Resources in a sustainable
way. Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), Government of India, through its Circular
Nos. 17/2011 and 18/2011, dated April 21,2011 and April 29, 2011 respectively, has allowed
Companies to send official documents to their shareholders electronically as a part of its
green initiatives in Corporate Governance. Recognizing the spirit of the circular issued by
the MCA, we henceforth propose to send documents such as Notice convening the General
Meeting, Financial Statements, Directors Report, Auditors Report, etc to the email address
provided by shareholders to the Company. The Company wishes to go completely paperless
and cooperation in this regard is solicited from the Shareholders of the Company. The
Shareholders, who wish to receive the Annual Report of the Company through e-mail

may provide their e-mail address to the Company.

Please Note that the Annual Report of the Company will also be available on

the Company’s website www.mysorepaints.karnataka.gov.in for ready reference.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of the
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the Securities Market.
Therefore, Members are requested to submit their PAN details to the Company.

In the case of the Joint-holders attending the Meeting, only such Joint-holders who are
First in the order of names will be entitled to vote. Members are requested to inform
immediately, of any change in their address registered with the Company quoting their
Share Ledger Folio No.

Route-map to the venue of the Meeting is provided at the end of the Annual Report.

Due to COVID-19 outbreak, wearing face mask and maintaining physical distance

is MANDATORY. No sweet distribution during this accassion as precautionary

measure.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | take pleasure in presenting the 74th Board’s Report

on the performance of your Company, together with the Audited Financial Statements and

Auditor’s Report for the Financial Year ended on 31st March 2020.

1. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS
Your Company is into the business of Manufacture of paints, varnishes and indelible ink.
Steps are constantly taken to augment the potential and profitability of the Company. The
Company has not forayed into any new business or venture during the Financial Year
under report.
2. RESULTS OF OPERATION
(Rs in Lakhs)
Particulars 2019-20 | 2018-19
Turnover (Gross) 2152.37 6122.27
Other Income 367.96 425.33
Total Expenses 2050.41 4639.12
Profit before Tax 469.92 1889.45
Profit after Tax 337.36 1337.94
The Company manufactured 275.26 MT (Previous Year 383.88 MT) of paints & allied
products.
3. DIVIDEND

Based on the Company’s performance, your Directors are pleased to recommend for
approval of the Members a Final Dividend of 25% (Rs.2.50 per equity Share of Rs.10/-
each) for the Financial Year 2019-20. The Final Dividend, if approved by the members
would involve a cash out flow of Rs.31,18,918/- (Rupees. Thirty One Lakhs Eighteen
Thousand Nine Hundred and Eighteen Only) (including Dividend Distribution Tax). The
approved dividend shall be paid in accordance with the applicable regulations of the

Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made there under.
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The Register of Members and Share Transfer Register shall remain closed during the

period 16-09-2020 to 25-09-2020(both days inclusive).

AMOUNT IF ANY, WHICH IT PROPOSES TO, CARRY TO ANY RESERVES.
The Company proposes to transfer a sum of Rs.33,73,625.00 (Rupees Thirty three lakh

seventy three thousand six hundred twenty five Only) to General Reserves.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR
AND THE DATE OF THIS REPORT.

There is no occurrence of material change and commitment made between the end of the
Financial Year and date of this Report which has affected the Financial Position of the

Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS CONSTITUTION

The Company is managed by the Board of Directors. Sri. Gaurav Gupta, [AS, is the
Chairman and Dr. Chandrashekhar Doddamani is the Managing Director of the Company.
The other Directors are nominated by Government of Karnataka, being the majority
shareholder and cease to hold office upon Nomination being withdrawn by Government

of Karnataka (Nominating Authority).

MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR (Board Meetings and General
Meetings)

Four (4) Board Meetings were held during the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2020.
These Meetings were held on 11th July 2019, 9th September 2019, 14th January 2020, and
17th March 2020. All the Directors attended all the Board Meetings.

The 73rd Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company was held on 30th
September 2019 at the Registered Office of the Company.

The Constitution of Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and

Stakeholders Relationship Committee is not applicable to your Company.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION OF THE BOARD AND ITS DIVERSITY
Your Company is a State Government Company and your Directors are evaluated and
appointed by the Department of Commerce and Industries, a Department of the
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Government of Karnataka, as per its own evaluation methodology. Board Diversity is
ensured by the appointing Authority. MCA vide notification dated 5th June 2015 has
exempted the Government Companies from formal annual evaluation, by the Board, of its

own performance

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors

hereby confirm and declare that: -

in the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, wherever is
applicable;

the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of Financial Year and the profit

of the Company for that period;

the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company

and such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the Provisions of

all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

10 SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company stood unaltered at Rs.1,50,00,000/-. The
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Share Capital of the Company stood unaltered at
Rs.1,03,65,500/-. Rs.5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores Only) received from Government
of Karnataka was repaid back to the Government with Interest during the Financial Year
2019-2020.
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Issue of Equity Shares with differential rights: There is no issue of Equity Shares
with differential rights during the year. Hence disclosure as provided under Rule 4(4) of

Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

Issue of Sweat Equity Shares: The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares
during the year under report and hence disclosure as required under Rule 8 (13) of

Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

Issue of Employee Stock Option: The Company has not issued any Stock Options to
its Employees and hence disclosure as required under Rule 12 (9) of Companies (Share

Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

Buy Back of Securities: The Company has not bought back any of its Securities during

the Financial Year under report.

Bonus Shares: The Company has not issued any Bonus Shares during the Financial

Year under report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT GO

The particulars as prescribed under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are set out below:

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

The Company continued its emphasis on energy conservation through process optimization
and continuous monitoring. Disclosure requirements are not applicable to Company as it
is not covered in the list of industries that are required to furnish such details in Form A.
Your Company is constantly emphasizing on usage of alternative sources of energy. The
Company also educates its employees on conservation of energy at periodic intervals.
The Company has not made any Capital Investment on energy conservation equipments.

However, adequate measures have been taken to conserve the energy.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADOPTION AND INNOVATION:
The Company has not imported any new technology during the year but continues to use
the latest technologies available in-house for improving the productivity and quality of

goods manufactured.
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RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT:

Expenditure incurred on R&D: Rs.8,50,000/- (Rupees Eight Lakhs Fifty Thousand Only)
was paid to National Institute of Design, Ahmedabad (A Government of India Enterprises)
in order to design bottle system and develop the application system of Indelible Ink under

R&D expenditure.

e  FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: Foreign Exchange earnings

& outgo on account of Revenue or Capital Expenses are as follows:

a) Foreign Exchange earnings from Exports : Rs.2,17,18,739.00
(Previous Year -Rs. Rs.15,73,44,009.00

b) Foreign Exchange earnings from Others : Rs.NIL
(Previous Year- NIL)
¢) Net Foreign Exchange Earnings : Rs.2,17,18,739.00

(Previous Year - 15,73,44,009.00
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES.
The Company did not enter into any Related Party Transactions that would attract the
provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made there under

and hence no Disclosure in Form AOC-2 thereof is required.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS.
The Company has not given any loan, or guarantee or provided any security in connection

with a loan, or made any investments which are covered under the provisions of Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY.

Your Company has well defined policy framework for Enterprise Risk Management
formulated by the Internal Auditor of the Company and Managers, who are continuously
monitoring the risks pertaining to their area. In the opinion of the Board there are no

risks that would threaten the existence of the Company.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
OR COURTS.

There were no significant and material Orders passed by any Regulators or Courts

that would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.
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COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES,
JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR.
Your Company neither does have nor had any Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate

Companies.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR).
Brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy.

To direct MPVL’s CSR Programmes, inter alia, towards achieving one or more of the

following —

Enhancing environmental and natural capital; supporting rural development; promoting
education including skill development; providing preventive healthcare, providing sanitation
and drinking water; creating livelihoods for people, especially those from disadvantaged

sections of society, in rural and urban India and preserving and promoting sports.;

To develop the required capability and self-reliance of beneficiaries at the grass roots, in

the belief that these are prerequisites for social and economic development;

To engage in affirmative action/interventions such as skill building and vocational training,
to enhance employability and generate livelihoods for persons including from disadvantaged

sections of society;

To pursue CSR Programmes primarily in areas those fall within the economic vicinity of
the Company’s operations to enable close supervision and ensure maximum development

impact;

To carry out CSR Programmes in relevant local areas to fulfill commitments arising from
requests by government/regulatory authorities and to earmark amounts of monies and to
spend such monies through such administrative bodies of the government and/or directly

by way of developmental works in the local areas around which the Company operates;
To carry out activities at the time of natural calamity or engage in Disaster Management
system;

To contribute to the Prime Minister’ National Relief Fund or any other fund set up by the
Central Government or the State Government for socio-economic development and relief
and funds for the welfare of the Scheduled Caste, the Scheduled Tribes, other backward

classes, minorities and women.
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To contribute or provide funds to technology incubators located within academic institutions

which are approved by the Central Government;

To contribute to any fund setup by the Central Government or State Government(s) including

Chief Minister’s Relief Fund, which may be recognized as CSR activity;

Objectives of CSR Policies.

To ensure an increased commitment at all levels in the Organization, to operate its
business in an economically, socially and environmentally sustainable manner, while
recognizing the interests of the all it’s Stake Holders. Further to take up programs that
benefit the communities in and around its offices and results over a period of time, in
enhancing the quality of life and economic well being of the local populace.

To generate through its CSR initiatives, a community goodwill for MPVL and help
reinforce a positive and socially responsible image of the Company as a Corporate

entity.

Composition of the CSR Committee (as per last Meeting of the Committee).

01 Mrs. N.R. Jaganmatha Chairman

02 Dr. Chandrashekhar Doddamani Member

Average Net Profit of the Company for the last 3 Financial Years.

The Average Net Profit of the Company for the last 3 Financial Years is Rs.10,28,90,866/
- (Rupees Ten Crore Twenty Eight Lakhs Ninety Thousand Eight Hundred and Sixty
Six Only).

Particulars Amount (in Rs.)
PBT-FY 2016-17 6,33,96,176.00
PBT-FY 2017-18 5,63,31,879.00
PBT-FY 2018-19 18,89,44,542.00
TOTAL 30,86,72,597.00
Average of last 3 Financial Years 10,28,90,866.00
CSR Budget for the FY (2019-20) 20,57,817.00
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e) Details of CSR spent during the Financial Year.
Sl . A
No. Particulars Activities Amount
o1 Nisargha Vidya Mandhira Trust (R), Purchase of Furniture’s
D Kavalande, Nanjanagudu(T). and Facilities of Drinking | Rs. 1,00,000.00
Mysore (D) Water.
02 Sri. Mahadeshwara Swamy Aided | Financial = Assist  for
High School, Sindhuvalli (V), Mysore | Development for School Rs. 1,50,000.00
(T)
03 Sadhvivek Pre & Primary School, | Financial Assist for
Vijayanagar 4t Stage, Basavanapura, | Development for School Rs. 1,00,000.00
Mysore.
o4 Gowthama Mahabhodi Seva Trust | Free Education for poor
(R), Vijayanagar 34 Stage, Mysore. Children’s & Opening of
Old-Age home Rs. 2,00,000.00
05 Higher Government Girls Primary | Financial  Assist  for
School, Tilak Nagar, Mysore. Development for School Rs. 1,00,000.00
08 The National Association for the | Financial support for
Blind Blind and Deaf students Rs. 1,00,000.00
Yadvagiri, Mysore-570020
o7 Deputy Commissioner, Mysore Dist. | Financial support for
Mysore. MINI SCIENCE CENTER in | Rs. 2,00,000.00
one Govt. School.
o8 Swamy Vivekananda Youth | Seeking support for poor
Movement, patients suffering from
Hebbal, Mysore chronic and terminal | Rs, 3,20,000.00
illness
08 Deepa Academy For The Differently | Financial support to
Abled. Bengaluru. construct classrooms
permanent electrification | Rs, 2,00,000.00
computer learning centre
10 Sri Sathya Sai Vaniniketanam (A Unit | Financial support  for
of Prashanthi Balamandira Trust) | classroom furniture,
Majjur, Shirahatti Taluk, Gadag | expansion of Kkitchen, | Rs. 3,00,000.00
District. Audio Video learning
Material
“ Mahabodhi Mission, Buddisist | For the construction of
Missionary and Charitable Trust, | Hostel of Homeless
Medini Village, T. Narasipura Taluk, | Students and Meditation | Rs, 1,00,000.00

Mysore District.

Center.

Mangalore One School, Mangalore.

Financial support for
classroom girls hygiene
room, play equipment,
and others

Rs. 3,00,000.00

I-care, NITK Surathkal, Mangalore.

Beach Schooling initiative

Rs. 60,000.00

Total Amount

Rs.22,30,000.00
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Reasons for unspent balance.

As we could not find out suitable proposals under CSR, there is an unspent balance
of Rs.14,62,128/- pertaining to F.Y. 2019-20 as on 31st March 2020.

A Responsibility Statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and
monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and policies of
the Company.

i To ensure an increased commitment at all levels in the Organization and to operate
its business in an economically, socially and environmentally sustainable manner
while recognizing the interests of all of its Stake Holders.

ii. To take up programs that benefit the communities in and around its offices and
result in enhancing the quality of life and economic well being of the local populace
over a period of time.

ii. To generate through its CSR initiatives, a community goodwill for MPVL and help
reinforce a positive and socially responsible image of the Company as a Corporate
entity.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT

WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013.

Internal Complaint Committee (ICC) has set up to redress complaints received regarding
sexual harassment as per the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary,
trainees) are covered under the Act.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off
during the year 2019-20:
* No of complaints received: NIL

* No of complaints disposed off: NIL

HUMAN RESOURCES.

Your Company continues to enjoy cordial and harmonious relations among its employees.
Not a single man hour was lost on account of any Industrial Disturbance during the Financial
Year 2019-20. Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation for the
sincere services rendered by the employees during the year.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

Information required to be disclosed pursuant to Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act,
2013, with respect to the details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form
MGT-9 are furnished in Annexure A which forms part of this Report.
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DELISTING OF EQUITY SHARES OF THE COMPANY

All Share Transfer and Registrar’s works are carried in house at the Registered Office of
the Company.

Mr. C. Harakumar, is designated as Company Secretary — In Charge and is the Compliance
Officer of the Company.

86,155 Equity Shares of the Company were exclusively listed in Bangalore Stock Exchange.
The Bangalore Stock Exchange has been de-recognized on an Application made by it
voluntarily.

The Equity Shares of the Company have been placed in the Dissemination Board of the
Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). Pursuant to the notification of the Companies Act,
2013, your Company is no longer a Listed Company (going by the Definition given in the
Act). SEBI vide its Circular bearing No.CIR/MRD/DSA/05/2015 dated 17th April 2015
has mandated exclusively Listed Companies of de-recognized Stock Exchanges to either
get themselves listed in a Stock Exchange having Nationwide Trading Terminal or to get
the Equity Shares delisted. Since the Company does not wish to get its Equity Shares
listed in any other Stock Exchange, the Board is taking steps to provide an Exit Opportunity
to the existing dissenting Shareholders at a value that shall be decided by the Independent
Merchant Bankers who is working on the subject.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any Amount that would fall within the meaning of the
term “Deposits” as defined under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules made there under during the Year under Report

AUDITORS

a. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s.L.R.Prakash & Co., Chartered Accountants, are the Statutory Auditors appointed
by the Comptroller and Auditor General as per the provisions of Section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013, for the Financial Year 2019-20.

In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there
under, the remuneration payable to the auditors shall be fixed by the Company at the
Annual general Meeting and members consent for the same is sought.

b. INTERNAL AUDITORS:
M/s. Naveen Kumar D.V & Associates., Chartered Accountants are appointed as
Internal Auditors, during the FY 2019-20.

c. COST AUDITORS:
Mr. Purushotham, Cost Accountant, was appointed as Cost Auditor to maintain Cost
Records during the FY 2019-20.
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EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS ON AUDITORS QUALIFICATIONS, ETC
The comments / observations of the auditors are noted and replies by the Board
are furnished in Annexure — B to this Report.

OTHER INFORMATION

General Body Meetings: The Venue, date and time of the Annual General Meetings
held during the preceding three years and Special Businesses taken there at in those
Meeting are mentioned as under:

Year Venue Date & Time Special Businesses

2016-17 | Registered Office | 26.09.2017 (3.30pm)  |No Special Business was taken up.

2017-18 | Registered Office | 28.09.2018 (11.30 A.M.)|No Special Business was taken up.

2018-19 | Registered Office | 30.09.2019 (11.30 A.M.)[No Special Business was taken up.

b.

26.

The Company has not convened any Extraordinary General Meetings during the Financial
Year under report.

General Shareholders Information:

i. Date, time and venue of the 74th Annual General Meeting: 25-09-2020
at the Registered Office of the Company at 11.30 A.M.

ii) Book Closure Date: 16-09-2020 to 25-09-2020 (both days including)

Dividend Payment Date:

The Dividend as recommended by the Board, if approved by the Shareholders at the
74th Annual General Meeting, shall be paid within the time period prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board wishes to place on record its appreciation for the co-operation and assistance
extended by the Government of Karnataka, Government of India and State Bank of India.
Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation for the sincere services
rendered by the employees during the year. The Board also places on record its appreciation
to all the Shareholders of the Company for their continued support and co-operation.

By Order of the Board
Place : Bengaluru
Date : 02-09-2020 Sd/-
(Gaurav Gupta, LA.S.)
CHAIRMAN

(DIN-021984763)
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ANNEXURE-B

Addendum to Directors Report on the statutory Auditor’s observations on the
Accounts of the Company for the years ended 31st March 2020.

Para
No.

Refer Statutory
Auditors' Report

Replies

A.

Corporate Social
Responsibility. [ CSR]

The list of Corporate Social Responsibility expenditure is

identified. Hence provision is made as the expense is certain.
The same will be followed in future as per section 8 ICAI
guidance note on expenditure on CSR activity issued by ICAL

Trade Receivables.

Out of Rs. 38.18 lakh trade receivables which are older than 3 years

» The company has obtained decree for recovery up to Rs.14.02 lakh.

» Rs.10.86 lakh due from Govt Depts/PSU.

» Rs.9.81 lakh due from Sugar Industries.

» Rs.3.49 lakh due from others. for which action has been
taken to recover and to make necessary provision.

Company’s Advances.

I'he Company made advance amounting to Rs.11,71,058.00/
- pertains to amount receivable from BPCL for which company,
has filed case and obtained decree. The matter is in High
Court and action will be taken as per the orders of the Court.

Fixed Assets.

In order to assess the impairment of loss of Fixed Assets, the
assignment of physical verification of fixed assets has been
entrusted to the M/s. P.S & Co., Auditors and the same has
been carried out by the Auditors and have already submitted
the physical inspection report. In order to ascertain the
impairment loss of an asset which is the carrying cost of an
asset in excess of its recoverable amount, the recoverable
value of each item of fixed assets including plant and
machinery, furniture and fixtures, computer and accessories,
electrical equipment’s, vehicles etc. has to be ascertained.
The same is under process and will be able to ascertain the
impairment loss of fixed assets in the coming years.

Depreciation.

The Company is charging depreciation for full year instead
for pro-rata basis as per Accounting policy of the Company.

Employer Provident Fund (EPF)

The MPVL EPF Trust transferred to EPFO office, Mysuru,
with effect from June 2016 with the permission of Board and
along with the realization of investments made by the
MPVLEPF trust. The deficit amount of Rs.17,65,031/- was
transferred to EPFO office from MPVL on behalf of MPVL
EPF Trust with the permission of Board and balance amount
of Rs.8,57,711.85 which invested in Punjab Finance
Corporation Bond and Mutual Fund will be transferred to

MPVL after realizing the said amount.

Place :

Bengaluru

Date : 02-09-2020

For & on Behalf of the Board
By Order of the Board of
Mysore Paints and Varnish Limited

Sd/-
(Gaurav Gupta, L.A.S.)

CHAIRMAN
(DIN-021984763)
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L.R.PRAKASH & CO.,
Chartered Accountents

138/A, 1st Floor, Ramvilas Road,
Mysuru - 570 014

Phone : 0821 - 2424997

E-mail: Irpcomys @yahoo.co.in

Independent Auditor’s Report
TO THE MEMBERS OF MYSORE PAINTS & VARNISH LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of MYSORE
PAINTS & VARNISH LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and statement of Cash Flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Actin
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, and
profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date, except for the effects of the matter
described in the Basis for the qualified opinion section of our report.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our qualified audit opinion.
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Basis for Qualified Opinion :

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

/)

A sum of Rs.20,57,817/- has been debited to the profit and loss account (Refer note
24-other expenses) being the provision made for expenditure on corporate social
responsibility from the provision the company has been spent of Rs.5,95,689/-and
Unspent CSR Provision of Rs.14,62,128/-. Section 8 of Guidance Note on accounting
for expenditure on CSR activity issued by ICAI stipulates that no provision for CSR
expenditure is required to be made in the financial statement for the amount that is
not spent on CSR during the reporting period. Hence, the aforesaid provision of
Rs.14,62,128/- has resulted in the overstatement of expenses and consequent
understatement of profit by Rs. 14,62,128/-

The Company’s trade receivables include Rs 38,18,152./- (As at March 2019-Rs
46,13,788/-) which are older than 3 year i.e., beyond the recovery period prescribed
under the Limitation Act, 1963 and in our opinion it may not be recovered. However
suitable provision is not made in the accounts. The net profit & the trade receivables
respectively are overstated to this extent. (Refer note 26(xxiii)(i) — Other Additional
Notes/Information)

The Company'’s advances includes Rs 11,71,038/-(As at March 2019-Rs.11,71,370/-)
Recovery suit has been filed by the company. Since court hearing are in process
.The Cases are yet to be adjudicated. Hence, No provision has been made in the
books of accounts.(Refer note 26 (xxiii) (j) - Other Additional Notes/Information).

The Company has not reviewed the carrying amounts of its Fixed Assets and has not
recognized impairment loss, if any, arising out of such review as required under AS-
28-Impairment of Assets. However, pending identification of such losses, we are

unable to quantify the impact thereof on the financial Statements.

The Company has charged depreciation for full year on the fixed assets acquired
during the year instead as per provision of companies act 2013. Consequently
depreciation is charged higher by Rs 34,289/-(As at March 2019

-Rs.52,139/-) and the profit & the fixed assets respectively are understated to this
extent(Refer Note 2 of Significant Accounting Policies (Property, Plant
&Equipment). The accounting policy is not in consonance with Schedule II,
Companies Act, 2013.

The company at formed M/S Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited Employer Provident
Fund Trust for the collection & Management of the Employees Contribution along
with the Employer Contribution.
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As per the resolution passed in the 354th MPVL Board Meeting & 470th ,479th
MPVL EPF Trustees meeting, it was decided to surrender the Exempted Provident Fund
trust of MPVL to EPFO with Effect from Ist June 2016.

Accordingly The had to Realise it’s investments to transfer the contribution of
Employer & Interest to EPFO. The Trust couldn’t realize the investments made in Punjab
Finance Corporation Bond of Rs.5,00,000/- ,Mutual Fund folio Rs.1,77,397.85/-along
with interest outstanding Punjab National Corporation Bond of Rs.1,80,314/-

After realization of the investments except as mentioned above there was a deficit of
Rs.17,65,031/- which had to be transferred to EPFO in the 369th board rule. Accordingly
the company has written off the deficit of Rs.17,65,031/- paid to EPFO in the books of
accounts of the company .Hence, the aforesaid deficit of Rs.17,65,013/- has resulted in
the overstatement of expenses & consequent understatement of profit by Rs.17,65,013/-
(Refer Note 26(xii) — Other Additional Notes/Information)

g) The aggregate net impact of qualifications of Para (a) (b) (c) (e) & (f) on the profit

is that the profit is overstated by Rs 17,27,760/-.

Key Audit Matters
Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701: Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the
Company as it is an unlisted Company.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financialstatements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and Cash Flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, except to

the extent stated in basis of qualified opinion paragraph.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provision of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit is conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibility for the audit of financial statements is included
in “Annexure A” of these auditors’ report. This Annexure forms part of our auditors’ report.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) issued by

the Central Government of India in terms sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a.  Wehave sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b.  Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from examination of those books.

C. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d.  Inouropinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e.  Sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the
Company vide notification GSR 463(E); F.No 1/2/2014-CL.V dated 5th June, 2015.
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f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Reportin “Annexure C”.

g Withrespect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and explanations givento us :

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial position in its
financial statements- Refer Note. 26(xxiii) (c¢) - Other Additional Notes/Information.

il. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. ~ There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

3. Further, in compliance with the provision of the section 143(5) of Companies Act 2013, and
further to the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India , we report that:

i The company is maintaining its books of accounts & Inventory in the manual system.
Company is also entering accounting transactions in tally accounting software .The
Inventory as on 31st March 2020 has been adopted as per the data available in the
manual system & certified by the management. We have not come across any instances
of accounting transactions being recorded outside the IT system.

il. There are no cases of restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver or write off to
debts/ loans or interest etc made by a lender to the company due to the company’s
inability to repay the loan.

.  There were no funds that were received/receivable for specific schemes from Central /

State agencies.

For L.R.PRAKASH & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration #002733S
Sd/-
L.R.PRAKASH
Partner
Membership # 026654
UDIN: 20026654AAAACF8774

Place : Mysuru
Date : 22" July, 2020
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“Annexure A’ to the Independent Auditors’ Report

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs), we exercise

professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. U/s 143(3)(i) of Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company
has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness

of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of going concern basis
of accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast a significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a

going concern.
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e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant deficiencies in internal control

that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear

on our independence and where applicable, related safeguards.

For L.R.PRAKASH & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration # 002733S

Sd/-

(L.R. PRAKASH)
Partner
Membership # 026654
UDIN: 20026654AAAACF8774

Place : Mysuru
Date : 22" July, 2020
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“Annexure B”’ to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘“Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements” of Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of
Mysore Paints and Varnish Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March

2020.
We Report that:

i. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets are physically verified by the management according to a phased
program designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) Asperthe information and explanation given to us, and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in
the name of the Company.

1L The inventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals
and no material discrepancy was noticed on physical verification of the inventory by the
management.

ii. (a) The Company has not granted unsecured loans to Companies covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’).

b) Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) (b) and 3(iii) (c) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

iv.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given
any loans, investments, guarantees and security during the year. Accordingly, paragraph
3(iv) of the order is not applicable.

V. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of
Section 73 to 76 or any other Relevant Provisions of the Act, and the rules framed
there under. No order has been passed by National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve
Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal.

vi.  Wehave broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect
of products where, pursuance to the Rules made by the Central Government, the
maintenance of cost records has been prescribed under section 148(1) of the Act, and

the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained in respect of the
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across any instance of material fraud on the company by its officers or employees or
by the company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of
any such case by the management.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, the managerial remuneration has been paid in accordance
with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 to be read
with schedule V to the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, The Company has not
been incorporated as a “Nidhi Company”. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order
is not applicable.

As per the information and explanation given to us and the records examined by us,
all related party transactions are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the
Act, where applicable and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

As per the information and explanation given to us and the records examined by us,
the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly
paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him/her. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The company is not engaged in the business of non-banking financial institution (NBFI)
and hence is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934.

For L.R. PRAKASH & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration # 002733S

Sd/-
(L.R. Prakash)

Partner
Membership # 026654
UDIN: 20026654AAAACFER774

Date : 22" July, 2020
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““Annexure C”’ to the Independent Auditors’ Report
The Annexure Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading “Report on Other Legal

and Regulatory Requirements” of Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members
of Mysore Paints and Varnish Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2020.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Mysore Paints
& Varnish Ltd (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control as stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation

of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
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reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over

financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
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to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For L.R. PRAKASH & CO
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 002733S

Sd/-
(L.R. Prakash)
Partner
Place : Mysuru Membership #026654
Date : 22 July, 2020 UDIN: 20026654AAAACF8774

49



Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MYSORE PAINTS AND VARNISH
LIMITED, MYSORE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020.

The preparation of financial statements of The Mysore Paints & Varnish
Limited, Mysore, for the year ended 31 March 2020 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility
of the management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on
independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their audit report
dated 22 July 2020.

I on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General Of India, have decided not to
conduct the supplementary audit of the financial statements of The Mysore Paints and
Varnish Limited, Mysore, for the year ended 31 March 2020 under section 143(6)(a)
of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT - 1I)
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU

Bengaluru
Date : 27.08.2020

50



Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as at Financial Year ended on 31.03.2020

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Adminstration) Rules, 2014.

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i | CIN U51434KA1947SGC000503
i | Registration Date 4™ November 1947
i | Name of the Company MYSORE PAINTS AND VARNISH
LIMITED
iv | Category/Sub-category of the Company State Government Company.
v | Address of the Registered office THILAKNAGAR, MYSORE,
& contact details KARNATAKA-570015
vi | Whether Listed Company No
Name, address & contact details of the NA
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

II  Principal Business Activities of the Company

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated

SL No | Name & Description of main | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover

Products/services Product/service of the company
1 Paints and Varnishes 2022 21.32%
2 Indelible Ink 2022 78.68%

IIT  Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary & Associate Companies

SI No (Name & Address of the Company | CIN/GLN| Holding % of | Applicable
Sibsodoaru/ |Shares| Section
Associate | Held Section

1 NA NA NA NA NA
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MYSORE PAINTS & VARNISH LIMITED

CIN : U51434KA1947SGC000503
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2020

31-3-2020 @6 Seed ZZeed Ted 2

(Figuresin Rs.)

No.

PARTICULARS / &%T

Note
No.

31-03- 2020

31-03-2019

Rs. cn.

Rs. dn.

m

@

©)

@)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Redh B wTeeO

Shareholders Funds
ReTHTTT Y

(@) Share Capital/z&eds oz

(b) Reserves & Surplus/
DORTOAP ) BPINRW

Share application money
pending allotment

Non - Current liabilities
WO 0300 20 T BLHBMOIN?

(@) Other Long term liabilities
2233e QTP 23TILIYOMED

Current liabilities
109,030 8 RBRBM0BNED

(@) Short term borrowings
2RI TONED

(b) Trade payables/zmedzs, e3snisd
(c) Other current liabilities/
2233¢ 329,032¢) T BRWMOINE
(d) Short-term provisions
979 3L TBIIETZMH

1,03,65,500
61,33,49,688

8,03,000

74,66,641

93,34,206
2,54,57,242

15,99,371

1,03,65,500
58,27,37,477

8,03,000

7,48,87,117

3,11,96,974
5,12,48,373

16,26,718

TOTAL/ 243,

66,83,75,648

75,28,65,159

m

ASSETS/e53 1

Non-current assets

2,00, Q) T SR N

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment

TR, CDOT T 2eBReTTTLMTD

10

53,94,603

43,81,554
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(Figuresin Rs.)

(b) Intangible assets 10 9,21,647 12,46,868
(c) Deferred tax assets (Net) 1 7,73,829 7,77,309
TROTRBRT 307t WA, (e3,9)
(d) Long-term loans and advancey 12 7,27,759 7,05,908
QEFFEEE MOMER T3, T0ONENREH
2) | Current assets/z»9 038 3 2,1
(a) Inventories/zgsnsd 13 2,35,35,485 5,70,25,087
(b) Trade receivables 14 4,42,08,963 18,35,84,194
I3, WARSUSTIE
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 15 52,64,05,632 45,21,91,010
IR DB, N ARTI3ND
(d) Short-termloans and advances | 16 4,87,29,249 3,83,93,561
IR E3E MONT B, NONENED
(e) other current assets 17 1,76,78,481 1,45,59,668
2233 2309,0E) T 53, 71IH
TOTAL/ExgE, 66,83,75,648 75,28,65,159

Significant Accounting Policies
See Accompanying
notes to the financial statements|1 to 26

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sa/-

(Dr. Chandrashekhar Doddamani)
Managing Director

As per our report of even date attached DIN: 07918061

For L.R. Prakash & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No:002733S

Sd/-
(L.R.Prakash)

Partner
Membership No: 26654

UDIN: 20026654AAAACF8774

Place : Mysuru
Date :22-07-2020
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Place : Bengaluru
Date :17-07-2020

Sd/-
(N.R. Jaganmatha)

Director
DIN : 07397768
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MYSORE PAINTS & VARNISH LIMITED

CIN : U51434KA1947SGC000503

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year Ended
31T MARCH, 2020

31-3-2020 3, =305, 030550MR SRR o3 [0, R B NFTTe Tk,

(Figuresin Rs.)

Note 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
PARTICULARS / &533 No. Rs. 8. Rs. 8.
| Revenue from operations (Gross) 18 21,52,37,273 61,22,26,506
VTETDTOWOT 20T LTINS
Less: Excise Duty/3€c0 : ©w»,0 3, - -
21,52,37,273 61,22,26,506
Il [ OtherIncome 19 3,67,95,845 4,25,32,737
Il | TOTALINCOME (2.3 emecdhnsh) 25,20,33,118 65,47,59,243
IV | Expenses: e
Cost of Materials consumed 20 11,26,87,035 37,64,71,101
TOTRNNY FIOD B2
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods,
Work In Progress & Stock in trade 21 2,42,58,101 (1,58,76,264)
AT BRAT ToNR TRSCNYT TS II0AND
(™) 2 S D
Employee Benefits Expense 22 3,83,68,975 4,98,14,705
BOTR, NN 83T eedT edened
Finance Costs/ @comas o3 ne 23 19,32,483 71,05,164
Depreciation & Ammortisation Expense 10 10,55,347 9,78,297
ReIBY e, a0 B A
Other Expenses/~=3d 53,nsh 24 2,67,39,551 4,54,18,898
Total Expenses (w3 mgne;o) 20,50,41,493 46,39,11,901
V | Profit Before Exceptional &
Extraordinary ltems Taxes [l -1V ] 4,69,91,625 19,08,47,342
VI | Exceptional ltems - 19,02,800
VIl Profit Before Extraordinary ltems
Taxes [ V-VI] 4,69,91,625 18,89,44,542

VTOTOT, VIR TR ) LOOT IRFT
2IRUNE TR FOTN [NOWT o
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(Figuresin Rs.)

VIl | Extraordinary Items 25
IX [Profit Before Tax (VII-VIII)

X Tax Expense

1) Current tax

2) Deferred tax

X1 | Profit/ (Loss) from continuing
operations (IX-X)

XIl | Profit/ (Loss) for the period

XIll [ Earnings per Equity Share(10/- each) :

Basic
Diluted

4,69,91,625
1,32,55,374
1,32,51,894

3,480

3,37,36,251
3,37,36,251

32.55
32.55

18,89,44,542
5,51,50,472
5,54,35,304
(2,84,832)

13,37,94,070
13,37,94,070

129.08
129.08

Significant Accounting Policies
See Accompanying notes to the financial statements 1 to 26

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sda/-

(Dr. Chandrashekhar Doddamani)

Managing Director

DIN : 07918061

As per our report of even date attached
For L.R. Prakash & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No:002733S

Sd/-
(L.R.Prakash)

Partner
Membership No: 26654

UDIN: 20026654AAAACF8774

Place : Mysuru
Date :22-07-2020
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Sda/-

(N.R. Jaganmatha)

Director

DIN : 07397768

Place : Bengaluru
Date :17-07-2020
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020
31-3-20203 @osééé Seeddeed wows 338N

NOTE: 3 / Share Capital / Re8o0080¢

(Figuresin Rs.)

PARTICULARS/2=3 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
No.of Shares | Amount |NoofShares | Amount

Authorised/ @33 womRe :
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each/ 15,00,000 | 1,50,00,000| 15,00,000 | 1,50,00,000
2w 10/- TR.AY FXPTVOT HETONL
Issued/Reroy wormes
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each/ 10,36,550 | 1,03,65,500 | 10,36,550 | 1,03,65,500
3o 10/~ TR.MAY IXPT0OZ FETONGH
Subscribed and fully paid up
DETROY Iy TTSAT Hed WoRT
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up/ 10,36,550 | 1,03,65,500 | 10,36,550 | 1,03,65,500
3 10/~ SR.AY TONSAT IRWH0T FENLD
(Previous year 10,36,550 Equity Share)

TOTAL/E s, 1,03,65,500 1,03,65,500

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
830 W) B[OH WBHOD @oééd DTIOTTOTD Wod RTINS ToT00T

@osézs DT00TTOT  wod

31-03- 2020 31-03- 2019

PARTICULARS/2=9 No of Shares] Amount |No of shares| Amount
Outstanding as at the opening date/ 10,36,550 | 1,03,65,500( 10,336,550 [1,03,65,500
BSTORT HTV0TTOW 203
Add: Issued during the period/
8 B[RETY  CTBOLIT), - - - -
Less: Buy Back (other) during
the period/s: == a @ (9=3) - - - -
Outstanding as at closing date 10,36,550 | 1,03,65,500| 10,36,550 |1,03,65,500

Terms/ rights attached to equity shares
i.  The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per share.

Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share.

ii.  During the current year, the amount of dividend per share proposed as distribution to

equity shareholders was Rs. 2.5 per share (Previous year Rs. 2.5 per share)

iii. In event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares would be entitled to

receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts.

The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.
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Details of shares held by each share holder holding more than 5%
Fecomedts 3e.5 308 T FedRy BRONTLETIT DTSR

(Figuresin Rs.)

31-03- 2020 31-03- 2019
Name of the Share holder No of Shares | % holdingin | Noofshares | %holdingin
HeShmesT Hedhwmeds IR that class of that class of
Share Share
Govt. of Karnataka sesress Zeoerded ser 9,47,300 9 9,47,300 91
Others (Each less than 5%) 88,750 9 88,750 9
933 3e.5808 QX 10,36,050 100 | 10,36,050 100
Note 4 - Reserves and Surplus /Z0R 3 SWenw
PARTICULARS/2=G 31-03- 2020 |31-03- 2019
Rs. cn. Rs. dx.
(a) Capital Reserve/ wow@m08T &0eDT QeI 32,932 32,932
(b) General Reserve/ m=mT, A0
Opening Balance/ s030%3 é&% 10,38,94,362| 9,05,14,955
Add: Transfer From Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss 33,73,625| 1,33,79,407
TN ITETY Ao,
Closing Balance / BOTVODSLY 10,72,67,987 (10,38,94,362
(c ) Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss / %a;;ﬁrﬁ@;o
Opening Balance/zgo3 ey 47,88,10,183(36,15,14,437
Add:Profit For the year / Tm08 S®ew) 3,37,36,251113,37,94,070
51,25,46,434 (49,53,08,507
Less : Transferred to General reserve /m@ms; 0T SMmF AT (83,73,625) |(1,33,79,407)
Less : Dividend Paid for the FY 2018-19 (25,91,375)| (25,91,375)
Less : Dividend Distribution Tax (5,32,665) (5,27,542)
Closing Balance 50,60,48,769 |47,88,10,183
TOTAL/Exg, 61,33,49,688 | 58,27,37,477

Note : Transfer to General Reserves is not mandated under the Companies Act, 2013, However
they have transferred 10% of profit after tax as company’s policy.

67




Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

Note - 5 - Other Long Term Liabilities/©33 Qesor=d Sps8mdd

(FiguresinRs.)

PARTICULARS/o=g 31-03- 2020 |31-03- 2019
Rs. co. Rs. To.
(a) Other/xS3
(i) Rent deposit/cmenrcd 2eOS8 Sessed 8,03,000 8,083,000
TOTAL/Zo3, 8,03,000 8,03,000
Note 6 - Short Term Borrowings/®ce=d T Iadnd
PARTICULARS/o=g 31-03- 2020 |31-03- 2019
Rs. . Rs. .
(a) Loans repayable on Demand
(i) From Banks/:3030003
Secured / 5003
Overdraft from State Bank of India 74,66,641|7,48,87,117
gew LROT BT QORCIP
Secured - Overdraft from State Bank of India
(Secured by pledge of reinvestment deposit of Rs 500 Laks)
(Previous year 820 Laks)
TOTAL/dJcDS_‘= 74,66,641 | 7,48,87,117

(i) The overdraft facility availed from State Bank of India of Rs.4,50,00,000/- at
the rate of 7.80% p.a. against the security of deposits mainatained with the

bank.

Note 7 - Trade Payables /mz‘éz:.zs WOINEL

PARTICULARS/a=g 31-03- 2020 | 31-03-2019
Rs. To. Rs. To.

(a) Trade Payables / mséz:é WOINEL:
(i) Suppliers 78,42,074 1 1,84,10,054
(i) Services 14,92,132 | 1,27,86,920
TOTAL/ZR3, 93,34,206 | 3,11,96,974

Note : The above amount includes dues to micro and small enterprises to the extent
such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected by the

management.
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Note - 8 Other Current Liabilities ; 933 W JABMOT

(Figuresin Rs.)

PARTICULARS/SZ3 31 F?: 2‘2‘92.0 31R0: 3‘219
(a) Unpaid Dividend /
$200% RTW RLR03 6,46,601 6,40,936
(b) Other Payables /
Q3T WOINE
(i) Statutory dues/mﬁmod@ ApLC 1,51,49,121 | 67,68,600
(i) For Employees /a®830nR 38,50,643 7,95,737
(iif) Advance from customers/
MRTBOOT WOTI BNONT 9,74,532 | 3,44,51,781
(iv) Trade/ Security deposit received/
edecs® / ﬁmsa@s BT 6,56,000 4,25,000
(v) Interest accrued on security deposit/
Qo eOT 3ReRTZT WG 84,209 81,359
(vi) Others/a33
- Contractually reimbursable expenses/
LTBOTT TFOT 0TS VI [Y 99,000 99,000
- Outstanding Liabilities for Expenses/
QT BT BRBMOTAD 39,97,136 | 79,85,960
TOTAL/ZR3, 2,54,57,242 | 5,12,48,373
Note 9 - Short Term Provision /=000 SR8
PARTICULARS/2=3 31-03-2020 |31-03-2019
Rs. dx. Rs. Sx.
(a) Provision for employee benefits /
JOBTON WOWORAT T=edd
(i) Provision for bonus /edeeS = 15,99,371| 16,26,718
TOTAL/Z53, 15,99,371| 16,26,718
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Note 11 - Deferred Tax Assets (Net)/ Zoomala sane 30R(RSE)

(Figuresin Rs.)

PARTICULARS/2=g 31-03-2020 [31-03- 2019
Rs. dx. Rs. ©»x.
Deferred Tax Assets/=Z0omern wane 3oR
i) On account of disallowance/ 8,12,830 8,70,181
Deferred tax liability/=x»omets 308 wmoend
i) On account of book depreciation and tax depreciation 39,001 92,872
TOTAL/ZRS 7,73,829 7,77,309
Note 12 - Long term loans and advances/QeseS Tow 8 Swonwnd
PARTICULARS/o=c 31-03-2020 | 31-03-2019
Rs. co. Rs. co.
(a) Security Deposit/c=sged 523 Rz
Unsecured, Considered good/&gg 8&3, t.8ohmon: Sontdzownm 7,27,759 7,05,908
TOTALERE 7,27,759 7,05,908
Note 13 - Inventories/zgsnsd
(At lower of cost and net realisable value)
ToBNS BT 12 INRETOTUHRNILT [P, ¥TWIY BRPYT FRHRE ¥TT BTR oed
PARTICULARS/o=c 31-03- 2020 |31-03- 2019
Rs. . Rs. .
(a) Raw material (including packing material) 1,73,05,580 (2,65,76,246
T, JRFEND (TWEBONT EIOHS® 1.¥RR0R)
[Verified, Valued & Certified by the
Management and internal auditors ] /@93 SHOTELOWOT Tonwe
0303 é%waé.@czssaocs T0&eVR, sﬁeﬁmms TONR ags:asécsaﬁgégd
Less : Provision for Slow / Non moving materials/Qgos sone (10,73,304) | (10,76,354)
WPECROVT JFrAYR TTedd
1,62,32,276 | 2,54,99,892
(b) Work in progress/InécsOs momesd 14,16,615| 16,09,706
(c) Finished goods/sg Sznis 51,62,169 |2,92,27,179
(d) Other/23
(i) Silver Coins/e3s, Seeaned 480 480
(ii) Silver Ingot/e3¥, ned 9,71,050 9,71,050
Less: Provision for impairment Ioss/:nzja:@@23 (2,47,105) | (2,83,220)
TTIT IR HedT I=ed
7,23,945 6,87,830
TOTAL/S»3, 2,35,35,485 | 5,70,25,087

71



Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

Note 14 -Trade Receivable/msmd gzscwdmfa

(Figuresin Rs.)

PARTICULARS/o=c 31-03-2020 (31-03-2019
Rs. oo. Rs. oo.
(a) Oustanding for a period exceeding 6 months/
BT BoNeR eV, 2 AR
Unsecured, considered good/sed S, wéehdon: Ionesdzogmy | 1,14,85,609| 2,20,00,990
Doubtful/gozesegs woms TOnRSAT) 1,966 1,966
Less : Provision for doubtful trade receivables/ (1,966) (1,966)
ToZe3RIE monen B=edB 1,14,85,609 | 2,20,00,990
b) Others/x33
Unsecured , considered good/
ERT T3, LEOBTOT TONLIOWR 3,27,25,320(16,15,85,170
TOTAL/S3»3, 4,42,08,963 (18,35,84,194
Note 15 - Cash and cash equivalents/znz» <8 Snw I=RSTY
31-03- 2020 | 31-03-2019
PARTICULARS/a=3
Rs. oo. Rs. .
a) Cash on hand/gcx 9= Snwe 34,147 30,620
b) Balance with Bank/méoés R30I 5:%
(i)In Current Account/z®) &523 11,68,194 [ 1,50,99,064
(i)In Deposit Account/@se3es® 2503 - -
a) With Original Maturity of more than 3 months 52,00,00,000 |29,60,00,000
b) Balance held as margin money and security against borrowing 45,56,690 [14,04,20,390
(iii) In Earmarked Accounts/SeegOgThs a508
Unpaid Dividend Accounts/é»c0% :3% &oeo3s a3 6,46,601 6,40,936
TOTAL/S»3, 52,64,05,632 |45,21,91,010
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Note : 16 Short term loans and advances/ ¥z O 3 TORBEN

(Figuresin Rs.)

PARTICULARS/O=G 31-03-2020 | 31-03-2019
Rs. Sn. Rs. dx.
(@) Security deposit/=zged D3 R
Unsecured , Considered good/ 8,02,467 8,90,904
3590 T&S, z.,e{,orpdocb waﬁ:ézg&gw%
(b) Loans and advance to employee/mo =3 Swona £°3c0n
Unsecured, considered good/s5et S, 2.8cbhrion SOntSmOLm) 9,49,240 8,18,700
(c) Prepaid Expenses/ =028 Zo=8035%5 dagﬂeéo
Unsecured, considered good/ &aea S&8, 2¢ehmion TOREIROT 2,06,709 4,36,481
(d) Balances with government authorities/
TR0 QoSN desed
Unsecured, considered good/ e S, w¢enmion: JOneSBoLmy
(i) CENVAT credit receivable/38ts® s5e309 - 31,650
(i) Tax Deducted at source/ERoRg &LRATLT Sweod 301 - 2,282
(i) GST credit receivable 2,33,39,192 | 1,50,35,422
(iv) GST TDS receivable -| 15,66,012
(v) GST Deffered tax 39,928 | 20,48,706
(vi) GST Refund receivable 50,00,000 -
(e) Others/a33
Unsecured, Considered good/
BT T3, wEoHTOm TORSTOLIT
() Advance to Suppliers/ 2ddocomen =»wonzE 16,22,541| 16,73,454
(i) Claims Receivable / Rent/ g»c0% wodemnny/woRn - 13,080
(i) Adv to MPVL EPF Trust A/c 8,57,712| 26,22,725
(iv) PWD department 89,369 15,55,000
(v) Income Tax 1,16,99,144 | 98,50,190
(vi) Income Tax for FY 2018-19 41,22,947| 18,48,954
TOTAL/ZR3, 4,87,29,249 | 3,83,93,561
Note 17 - Other current assets / 933 9 BN
PARTICULARS/258 31-03- 2020 | 31-03-2019
Rs. tn. Rs. dx.
(a) Accruals/ @@c%@
(i) Interest accrued on deposit/
Rt shed a{e)@c%émﬁdaw we 1,76,78,481 |1,45,59,668
TOTAL/Z53, 1,76,78,481 | 1,45,59,668
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Note 18 - Revenue from operations/ = ZEBoW0T WO LTcHRed

(Figuresin Rs.)

PARTICULARS/ =g 31-03- 2020 | 31-03-2019
Rs. dx. Rs. dx.
(a) Sale of product/m%ﬁolﬁeé vplerkklalelnt
(i) At Head Office (Mysuru Karnataka) 21,51,92,021 (61,16,64,852
Less : Stock Transfers made to branch (Madurai branch) 8,80,752 6,11,802
Net sales | 21,43,11,269 [61,10,53,050
(i) Sales made at Madurai branch 8,80,752 6,11,802
Total sales | 21,51,92,021 |161,16,64,852
(b) Other operating revenue
Sale of scrap 45,252 5,61,654
21,52,37,273 [61,22,26,506
(c) Less : Excise Duty - -
TOTAL/ZERT 21,52,37,273 |61,22,26,506
Note 19 - Other Income/¥33 &SweeHne:
31-03- 2020 | 31-03-2019
PARTICULARS/Q&T Rs. Gh. Rs. Gh.
(a) Interest Income/3ezed 2edT el
(i) Interest from bank on deposit (Gross)/3e=8 2O el 3,53,92,638 | 2,93,42,072
(ii) Interest on Income tax refund - 2,93,753
(b) Net gain on foreign currency translation 66,493 | 1,19,26,800
(c) Other non operating income/¥33 SRR
(i) Rental income from operating lease/ZRRWOT JEET 9,83,675 9,63,600
(i) Other Receipts/@83 % 3,008 6,512
(iif) Duty drawback from export of Indilible Ink 3,13,916 -
(iv) Misc income from silver ingot valuation 36,115 -
TOTAL/ZRE 3,67,95,845 | 4,25,32,737
Note 20 - Cost of material consumed/ITFNRS WLECH 53305
PARTICULARS/5=g 31-03- 2020 | 31-03-2019
Rs. Sx. Rs. dx.
Raw Material( including packing material) consumed/
B, TRFEND WEIIRTI(TWEFON® Hede0owe® Be0ToI)
Opening Stock/5T0% womeRd 2,65,76,246  5,91,43,393
Add / Less: Adjustment for slow moving item/
TR wYEdh TTROR m&ao@m% (3,050) (17,268)
Add: Purchase/ed0¢& 10,34,19,419|34,39,21,222
12,99,92,615 (40,30,47,347
Less: Closing stock/&208:8 o%oR0 (1,73,05,580) |(2,65,76,246)
Cost of material consumed/TTRFENALTY, WLATH. 11,26,87,035 (37,64,71,101
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Note 21 - Changes in inventories of finished, work in progress and stock in trade/

ATIRAT T Tene InSchPT ITBRNY I IND
=) jry 2] D O

(Figuresin Rs.)

PARTICULARS/o=c 31-03-2020 | 31-03-2019
Rs. dx. Rs. .
Inventories at the end of year/Sxs $p80D TomAT QTT
Finished goods/foz% JZneh 51,62,169 |2,92,27,179
Work in progress/Indc9s momesd 14,16,615| 16,09,706
65,78,784 | 3,08,36,885
Inventories at the begning of the year/Sxra wgos memRs Q=8
Finished goods/foz% JZneh 2,92,27,179| 33,79,483
Work in progress/Indc9s momesd 16,09,706 | 1,15,81,138
3,08,36,885 | 1,49,60,621
Net (Increase) / decrease 2,42,58,101 |(1,58,76,264)
Note 22 - Employee benefit expense/ $°33s ﬂaozsécs dagaﬁe;a
PARTICULARS/o=c 31-03-2020 | 31-03-2019
Rs. oo. Rs. .
Salaries & Wages/Zows @) &ees 3,10,50,030 |4,36,77,756
Contribution to provident & other fund/ga%ae TeRe @8 A Fodk 27,66,067 | 31,87,569
Staff welfare expense/%a%o@ oﬁmcﬂgcm ﬁageﬂeéo 45,52,878 | 29,49,380
TOTAL/Sx3, 3,83,68,975 |4,98,14,705
Note 23 - Finance cost/ztomxe dagdﬁe;!a
PARTICULARS/o=c 31-03-2020 | 31-03-2019
Rs. To. Rs. dx.
(@) Interest expense -
(i) borrowings/: S@¥Rw: - T ed 17,89,469 | 68,70,259
(b) Bank charges/méoae dagsﬁe;!a 1,43,014 2,34,905
TOTAL/Sxs, 19,32,483 | 71,05,164

75




Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

Note 24 - other expenses/azd mgne;;

(Figuresin Rs.)

PARTICULARS/o=c 31-03- 2020 | 31-03-2019
Rs. dx. Rs. dx.

Power, Fuel/&)zs;zsss DI QBT 4,62,640 4,71,044
Rent/:»&n 1,34,476 2,07,772
Repairs and maintenance - Building/3e3@ d=r=s 30,500 31,688
Repairs and maintenance - Machinery/ 1,05,502 1,94,861
0303 RLTITLNG ARTTS
Repairs and maintenance - Office/s:3¢0 dmr=s; 5,65,473 4,52,510
Repairs and maintenance - Vehicles/zeasns d=s =53 3,02,864 4,04,578
Insurance/as% 5,36,253 8,56,242
Rates & Taxes/@onss <3y 3oRnw 3,08,729 3,36,566
Postage and Telephone/od &2 Bedmors 2,95,369 2,64,569
Travelling Expenses/zeonR &t 5,96,469 8,46,009
Printing & Stationery/=»gee 083 Seds mon, 2,27,243 2,00,913
Carriage Outwards /223 memeesd g 29,89,855 | 62,32,400
(Including Maintenance of Delivery Van)
Sales discount/smmed ecR 1,18,503 1,00,738
Advertisement/z3éocood 3,43,249 | 15,52,017
Business Promotion/mémd @@%@p 1,29,533 1,89,139
Legal and Professional/msess w23 £3 u@ne 7,39,149 8,70,985
Payment to Auditors( Refer Note (i) )/$zz030c530R madam 1,10,000 1,10,000
Provision for impairment loss in silver ingot/ - 20,520
BNty HHTPOTRTIT IFE SR T[edd
ISO Charges/eamts s3uned 52,000 91,000
Website Development Charges/Sir gt wnmn Sune 12,550 18,300
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Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility/ 20,57,817 | 16,33,093
TENBE BRBMdE
Royalty/mss, 200, 68,71,638 | 2,30,71,790
Trade Charges/meda Seinies 3,73,216 5,10,841
Testing Charges/zoeg e ﬁzgdm?a 5,07,792 8,54,106
Leakage & Damages/Zrethdd &8 TARRemu 39,301 4,73,867
Service Tax/Zez 301/ 18,826 69,762
Sundry Balances Written off/geg &t wo¢ 3 Tosc, 3,669 3,876
Security Charges/3zze Sgnsd 35,32,191 | 32,53,457
Sitting Fees to Directors/Qddes3scons :32@2;35 36,000 24,000
Membership Fee / Books & Periodicals 96,906 72,255
TBRI B/ /T Iy ACHIROINRD
Donation/=So3R = 25,00,000 | 20,00,000
Prior Period Item 26,825 -
PF Deficit 17,65,013 -
R & D Expenditure on Indelible Ink bottle & pen 8,50,000 -
TOTAL/S»83, 2,67,39,551 | 4,54,18,898
PARTICULARS/o=c 31-03-2020 | 31-03-2019
Rs. Sn. Rs. dx.
i) Payment to Auditors -
As Auditors -For Statutory Audit/ 1,10,000 1,10,000
AT SETOBRTIR BowoRATY,
Sub Total 1,10,000 1,10,000
Note : 25 Extrodinary ltem
PARTICULARS/ =g 31-03-2020 |31-03-2019
Rs. dx. Rs. dx.

Leave encashment provision withdrawn

TOTAL/z43,
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MYSORE PAINTS & VARNISH LTD., MYSURU
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020
CIN : U51434KA1947SGC000503

NOTE 1: BACKGROUND

MYSORE PAINTS & VARNISH LIMITED (‘the Company’) was incorporated on
November 4, 1947 as The Mysore Lac & Paint Works Ltd as a limited company under the
Mysore Companies Act, XVIII of 1938.The name is changed to its present name on May
30,1989 under the Companies Act, 1956 (‘the Act’). The company has its registered office at

Mysore, Karnataka, India.

The company is engaged in the business of Manufacturing & Supplying of paints & allied
products in the domestic as well as export market. The company also specializes in manufacture
and supply of Indelible Ink (Voter’s Ink) for all the parliamentary, assembly and local bodies’
elections in India Since 1962. The company has been supplying this Indelible Ink to various

countries.

NOTE 2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of accounting

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Ac-
cepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP”) under the historical cost convention on accrual basis
and are in accordance with the applicable accounting standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and prescribed in the Companies (Accounting Stan-
dards) Rules, 2006. These Accounting policies have been consistently applied, except where a
newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted by the Company. Management evaluates
the effect of accounting standards issued on a going concern basis and ensures that they are
adopted as mandated by the ICAL

The Company is a Small and Medium-sized Company (SMC) as defined in the General
Instructions in respect of Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 2013. Ac-
cordingly the company has complied with the Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small

and Medium-sized Company.

Use of Estimate

The presentation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made
that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent
assets and liabilities on the date of financial statements and reported amount of revenue and
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expenses during the reporting period. Differences between the actual results and estimates

are recognised in the period in which the results are known / materialised.

Revenue Recognition

The revenue in respect of sale of goods is recognized when the risk and rewards of
ownership and control in the goods is transferred. Sales are accounted net of excise duty. In
respect of domestic sales the risk and rewards and control are considered as transferred as
and when the material against the sale invoices have been delivered. In respect of export
sales, risk and rewards and control in goods is considered as transferred either on delivery or
ex-factory as per the contract.

Interest on Deposit is accounted on accrual basis. Interest on Income tax refund is accounted

on receipt basis. All other incomes are accounted as & when there is no uncertainty about its
receipt.

Property, Plant & Equipments

Property, plant & Equipments are stated at cost or revaluation net of accumulated
depreciation. Cost comprises of the purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
brining the assets to working condition for its use including interest and other incidental expenses
up to the date of commercial production. Surplus on Revaluation of Fixed Assets is credited
to Revaluation Reserve Account.

Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) based on useful life of the
assets prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.With regard to the additions,
the company is charging depreciation for full year instead for Pro-rata basis.

Intangible assets are amortized over the period of 10 years.

Intangible Asset

Such assets including application software (other than operating software which is
capitalized as a part of relevant asset) acquired/purchased/developed for use in software
development and services is carried as an intangible asset in terms of Accounting Standard 26

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses,
if any. Subsequent expenditure on an intangible asset after its purchase / completion is recognized
as an expense when incurred unless it is probable that such expenditure will enable the asset to

generate future economic benefits in excess of its originally assessed standards of performance
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and such expenditure can be measured and attributed to the asset reliably, in which case such

expenditure is added to the cost of the asset.
Investments

Long Term Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in value will be made

if the decline in value is other than temporary.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or the net realizable value after providing for
obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary. Cost is ascertained on FIFO basis.
Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to the point of sale, including octroi and
other levies, transit insurance and receiving charges. Work-in-progress and finished goods include
appropriate proportion of overheads and, where applicable, excise duty. Silver ingots are valued

at net realizable value.

Inventories are valued as per Accounting standard 2 [AS 2] “Valuation of inventories”,
issued by ICAL

a) Raw materials & stores and spares are valued at cost comprising of purchase price,

freight and handling, taxes, duties and other attributable costs, net of CENVAT, VAT &
GST credit.

b) Work in progress is valued at raw material cost plus conversion costs as applicable or net

realizable value, whichever is lower.

¢) Finished products are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are
short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition),
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Income Taxes

Tax expense comprises of both current and deferred taxes. Current Tax is provided on
the taxable income using the applicable tax rates and tax laws. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
arising on account of timing difference and which are capable of reversal in subsequent periods
are recognised using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted.

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that
the assets can be realized in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried

forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only when there is a
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virtual certainty of realization of such assets. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are
reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or, written up to reflect the amount
that is reasonably/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realized.

Retirement & other employee benefits

Short term employee benefits are accounted in the period during which the services have
been rendered.

Eligible employees receive benefits from provident fund, superannuation fund, employee
state insurance and other funds which are defined contribution plans. Both the eligible employee
and the company make monthly contributions to the respective government administered funds
equal to the specified percentage of the covered employee’s salary. The company has no
further obligation beyond its monthly contributions.

Gratuity - The Company has created a trust and has taken a group gratuity policy with
the Life Insurance Corporation of India for future payment of retiring employee’s gratuities.
The premium thereon has been so adjusted as to cover the liability in respect of all employees
at the end of their future anticipated service with the Company, as per the actuarial valuation
computed by LIC of India.

Leave Encashment - The liability arising on account of leave encashment benefit is
computed and provided of individual employees, subject to the maximum of one hundred forty
days on actuarial basis as per AS 15.

Foreign Currency Transactions

The Company is exposed to currency fluctuations on foreign currency transactions.
Transactions denominated in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on
the date of transactions.

Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are
recognised in the profit and loss statement of the year.

Customs Duty

Customs Duty has been accounted for on the basis of both payments made in respect of
goods cleared as well as provision made for goods lying in bonded warehouse. Such provision
is included in the valuation of closing stocks of respective materials and goods.

Borrowing costs

Interest and other borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition of or construction of
qualifying assets till the date of commercial use of the assets are capitalised. All other borrowing

costs are charged to revenue.
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Leases

Company as a lessee

Assets acquired under leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. In respect of operating
lease, rentals and all other expenses are treated as revenue expenditure. Operating lease payments
are recognized as expenses in the statement of profit and loss account on a straight line basis
over the lease term.

Company as a lessor

Lease income from operating leases should be recognised in the statement of profit and loss
on a straight line basis over the lease term, unless another systematic basis is more representative
of the time pattern in which benefit derived from the use of the leased asset is diminished.

Impairment of tangible assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication
of impairment based on internal / external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is greater of
asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value at the weighted average cost of capital.

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including
the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other
charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the
weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of
all dilutive potential equity shares.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

The Company recognises a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a
past event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a
possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of
resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that the likelihood of

outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

82



Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

Note : 26 Other Additional Notes / Information Contd.

i) Contingent Liability & Commitments not provided for: Figures in Rs
Particulars 31 March, 2020 31 March, 2019

Contingent Liabilities

i) Claim against Company - 1,47,360
not acknowledge as debt
(refer a)

ii) Others (Refer ( b) 8,75,199 8,75,199

8,75,199 10,22,559

a.  The Company has received a notice of demand for FY 2012-13 for Rs 1,47,360 for
CST. The Company has filed a response vide letter dated 16.03.2016.

b.  The status of Income tax assessments pending in dispute are as under

Description Amount | Forum where Remarks
pending
The Company has filed a revised The IT Dept has
return on 07-01-1999 (AY 1997-98) Commissioner | declined to process
for the purpose of refund. 875,199 | of Income Tax, | the assessment, as
The Company has appealed to Mysore the returns were not
CBDT for condonation of delay filed within the
stipulated time.
ii) Disclosure under sec 22 of the MSMED Act 2006.
Particulars 31 March, 2020 | 1March, 2019
i) | Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier 70,03,324 6,09,119
as at the end of the accounting year*
i) | Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any o o
supplier as at the end of the accounting year #
iii) | The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the o e
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day
iv)| The amount of interest due and payable for the year 1,05,355 o
v) | The amount of further interest due and payable even in o o
the succeeding year, until such date when the interest
dues as above are actually paid

*Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties
have been identified on the basis of information collected by the Management. This has

been relied upon by the auditors.
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iv)

V)

vi)

vii)
viii)

ix)
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Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account (net of

advances) and not provided for is Nil.

Proposed Dividends; Figures in Rs

The amount of dividends proposed to be 31-03-2020 31-03-2019

distributed to Equity Share; 25,91,375 25,91,375

Proposed Dividend

Dividend Distriution Tax on proposed dividend 5,27,543 5,27,543
31,18918 31,18,918

The Company has not entered into any forward contracts to mitigate its risks associated
with foreign currency fluctuations having underlying transactions and relating to firm
commitments or highly probable forecast transactions. The company does not enter
into any forward contract which is intended for trading or speculative purposes.

The breakup of Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) as on 31 March, 2020 is as given below:

Figures in Rs

Arising on account of timing difference in: 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
- Depreciation (DTL) (39,001) (92,872)
- Inadmissable Expenses (DTA) 8,12,830 8,70,181
- Deferred Tax Asset/(liability) (Net) 7,73,829 7,777,309

Deferred Tax Asset (net) on account of the timing differences, (depreciation and othe
components) has been computed at Rs.7.74 Laks (P.Y. Rs.7.77Laks)

Borrowing costs capitalized during the year is Rs.NIL (PY Rs.NIL)

Foreign currency translation difference capitalized during the year is Rs.NIL (PY Rs. NIL).

Statutory Auditors’ Remuneration

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19

a. Audit fees 1,10,000 1,10,000
TOTAL 1,10,000 1,10,000

X)

xi)

Confirmation from certain parties for amounts due to them/amount due from them as
per accounts of the Company has not been received. Necessary adjustment, if any will
be made when the accounts are reconciled/settled.

The Income tax assessments of the company have been completed for the Assessment
year 2013-14 and Assessment year 2016-17. In view of profit for assessment year
2019-20, tax provision has been made to discharge the tax liability of income tax.
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xii) The Company at formed M/S Mysore Paints And Varnish Limited Employer Provident
Fund Trust for the collection & Management of the Employees Contribution along with
the employers contribution.

As per the resolution passed in the 354th MPVL Board Meeting and 470th , 479th MPVL
EPF Trustees Meeting, it was decided to surrender the Exempted Provident fund trust of
Mysore paints & Varnish Limited to EPFO with effect from 1st June 2016.
Accordingly The Trust had to Realise it’s investments to transfer the contribution of
Employer /Employee & Interest to EPFO.The Trust couldn’t realise the investments
made in Punjab Finance Corporation Bond Of Rs.5,00,000/-, Mutual Fund Folio
Rs.1,77,397.85/- along with Interest Outstanding Punjab Finance Corporation Bond of
Rs.1,80,314/-.

After Realisation of the Investments except as mentioned above there was a Deficit of
Rs.17,65,013/- which had to be transfer to EPFO in the 369th Board Meeting held on
13th March 2018 it was resolved that the deficit amount of Rs.17,65,013/- shall borne by
the company as per EPFO Exemption rule. Accordingly the company has written off the
deficit of Rs.17,65,013/- paid to EPFO in the books of accounts of company.

xiii) The EPFO Authority have demanded penal damage on Rs.5,67,406/- for delayed
payments.The company has appealed against the penal damage demand with CGIT
Bangalore.The matter yet to be adjudicated.No provision has been made for the interest
liability in book of accounts of the company for the FY 2019-20.

xiv) The Company is mainly engaged in the following segments:

a) Paints & Allied Products

b) Indelible Ink

Turnover of Primary Segments 2019-20 2018-19
Paints & Allied Products 4,58,83,628 6,56,45,673
Indelible Ink 16,93,08,393 54,60,19.179
Total 21,51,92,021 | 61,16,64,852

Turnover of Geographical Segments 2019-20 2018-19
Domestic 19,34,73,282 | 45,43,20,843
Export 2,17,18,739 15,73,44,009
Total 21,51,92,021 | 61,16,64,852

Details on segment results, segment assets & liabilities, cost of fixed assets acquired,
depreciation, amortization & other expenses are not determinable. Fixed Assets &
resources used by the Company’s business and liabilities contracted in respect of its
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manufacturing facilities are not identifiable in line with the reportable segments as the
same are used interchangeably between segments.

xv) Closing Stock of Finished Goods (As verified, valued and certified by management)

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Paints & Allied Products 43,06,997 26,94,217
Indelible Ink 1,68,645 2,60,94,197
Stock at Mysore Depot 3,89,298 3,62,411
Stock at Maduari Depot 2,97,229 76,354

Total 51,62,169 2,92,27,179
xvi) Consumption of Raw Materials (As verified, valued and certified by management)

Particulars 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Raw Materials & Stores Amount Percentage| Amount Percentage
- Imported NIL NIL NIL NIL
- indigenous
(i) Chemicals 7,36,62,643 | 70.08% | 30,62,22,244 | 55.20%

(ii) Pigment, Extenders,
Flooring Colours, Driers,

Wetting Agents etc. 60,55,851 5.76% 79,79,481 7.11%
(iii) Oils. 4,99,332 | 0.48% 4,82,786 0.34%
(iv) Solvents. 1,03,32,576 9.83% 1,45,50,458 | 11.05%
(v) Resins, Emulsions, Asphalt,

Lac & Bituminous. 1,45,59,396 | 13.85% 2,25,76,152 | 26.30%
Total 10,51,09,798 | 100.00 | 35,18,11,121 100

xvii) Related Party Disclosure:
In terms of Accounting Standard - 18, the company is a State controlled Enterprise as 91.39%
of its Equity shares, nominal value of Rs.94,73,000/- are held by Government of Karnataka
A. Relationships:
1. Subsidiaries Nil
2. Key Management Personnel (KMP) and their Relatives

Description of relationship| Names of related parties Period
Mr.K.J.George (05.07.2018 t0 30.07.2019)
Hon’ble Minister for Large,
Medium Industries & Chairman.
Chairperson Mr. Guarav Gupta. LA.S (30.07.2019 to till date)
Principal Secretary to Govt.,
Commerce & Industries
Dept & Chairman.

Managing Director Mr.Dr.Chandrashekhar Doddamani |(18.08.2017 to till date)
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Relatives of Directors :

NIL

B. Nature of transactions:

The following transactions were carried out with the related parties mentioned in A

above, in the ordinary course of business.

Subsidiaries |KMP & Relatives |Other Related parties

2019-20(2018-19 |2019-20 |2018-19 | 2019-20 [2018-19
1 Interest Paid Nil Nil Nil
2 Remuneration Nil 22,57,902 (31,44,569 Nil
3 OQutstanding Balances
a. Loans Payable Nil Nil Nil

No amount has been provided as doubtful debts or advances / written off or written

back in the year in respect of debts due from / to above related parties.

xviii) Earnings in Foreign Currency -

FiguresinRs

Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-2019

Export of goods on FOB basis 2,17,18,739 15,73,44,009

Xix)

a.

Leases-

The Company’s significant leasing arrangements are mainly in respect of office
premises. The aggregate lease rentals on these leasing arrangements are charged
as rent under “other expenses in Note No. 24” of financial statement. These
leasing arrangements are for a period not exceeding five years and are in most
cases renewable by mutual consent, on mutually agreeable terms and are charged
to statement of profit and loss.

The Company has entered into operating lease arrangements for certain surplus
facilities i.e., administrative block. The lease is non-cancellable for a period of 5
years from 1% November, 2014 and may be renewed for a further period of 5
years based on mutual agreement of the parties. this agrement closed on 31.10.2019
and same is extended one year up to 31.10.2020 with increase 5% rent based on
mutual agreement of the parties
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Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
Future Minimum lease Amounts
Not later than one year 9,83,675 9,63,600
Later than one year and not later than 5
year 6,74,520 5,62,100

* The Company has leased out its administrative block in Mysore to Patwari Clothing
Pvt Ltd. The rent received Rs. 9,83,675/- has been included under “Other Income in

Note No. 19”. The Company has received deposit towards this leasing agreement.

xx) Earning per share-

The details of earning per Share as per Accounting Standard 20 “Earnings per Share” are

as follows

Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
Net Profit for the year after Tax 3,37,36,251 13,37,94,070
Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon - -
Net profit for the year attributable to the
equity shareholders 3,37,36,251 13,37,94,070
Weighted average number of equity shares 10,36,550 10,36,550
Par value per share 10 10
Earnings per share - Basic & Diluted 32.55 129.08

xxi) Impairment of asset-

Pending identification of assets for disposal, hence no provision is made in the accounts

for impairment of assets.
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xxiii) Other Information

a)

b)

9)

In accordance with the press statements regarding supply to R.M.Paints, the Company
has taken action by conducting the domestic enquiry regarding the same as per Board
resolution dated 06/09/95 the concerned official has been terminated on 20/12/1995.
As the Government has also referred the same to COD and the case is under progress,

the amount due of Rs. 3,34,299/- has been shown as recoverable.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors Current Assets, Loans & Advances are
stated at the least collectable value in the Balance Sheet, at which they are realizable
in the ordinary course of business. The Balances of Sundry Debtors, Creditors,
Loans and Advances and Deposits are subject to confirmation from the parties
concerned. The Company is in the process of obtaining confirmation of balances

from such parties.

Pending litigation & its impact on its financial position in its financial statements

Particulars Claim Amount Suit filed by Impact on financial position

Advances to Suppliers—- BPCL

If not recovered, will be a loss &

Dispute on rate difference with the
supplier

10,27,511|The Company

advances will be reduced to this
extent.

Harikrishna Machine Tech: Claim made

for supply of faulty Machine

18,12,423(The Company No adverse impact would be there.

Victory Transformers

If not recovered, will be a loss &

8,90,875|The Company debtors will be reduced to this extent.

d)

Cash in hand and Inventories are verified and valued by the management in the

presence of the Internal Auditors.

As in previous year the closing stock of raw materials as per physical verification is
taken into account at cost and recorded in the stores registers and a sum of Rs. NIL
(P.Y. Rs. Nil) determined as the difference between the physical stock and book
records, which stands absorbed in the value of raw materials and stores consumption

account.

Details of turnover, particulars of production, and opening balances of stock,

receipts and closing stock of finished goods value are furnished in Annexure — 11,
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h)

)

k)

)
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and raw materials consumed furnished in Note-26 Other additional notes /

information (xiv).

Number of employees were in receipt of remuneration, the aggregate of which was not
less than Rs.60,00,000/- during the year or employed for the part of that year and who
were in receipt of remuneration in which aggregate was not less than Rs.5,00,000/-

per month - Nil (Previous Year : Nil )

The Company has taken a New Group leave encashment scheme (NGLES) policy
with the Life Insurance Corporation of India for future payment of employee’s. The
premium thereon has been so adjusted as to cover the liability in respect of all employees
at the end of their future anticipated service with the Company, as per the actuarial

valuation computed by LIC of India.

There are trade receivables to the extent of Rs.38,18,152/-( net of provisions) which
are older more than 3 years & are beyond the recovery period prescribed under the
Limitation Act, 1963. The management has scrutinized all the debtor accounts &
assessed wherever there is a bad or doubtful debt & suitable treatment is given into the
books of account. However there are debtors having balances older than 3 years but
the accounts either belongs to govt. or where the accounts are running, no provision/

write off is done.

There 1s an advance with a supplier to the extent of Rs.11,71,038/- outstanding for
more than 3 years & a suit have been filed by the company to recover. Though the
amount is outstanding for more than 3 years & also disputed by the supplier, the company

has files a suit to recover the same & is confident of full recovery.

There are inventories older than 3 years for Raw material and Packing material &
provision is made for the same though the same is usable in the normal business of the
company & would fetch minimum the amount at which they are carried in books of

account.

The Physical stock and cash in hand as on 31.03.2020 is taken by Internal Auditor on
08.05.2020 & 11.05.2020 accordingly. due to lockdown (COVID-19)
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m)  The audited Financial Results are subject to review by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India under section 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

xxiv) Previous years figures have been regrouped, rearranged, reclassified and restated
wherever necessary.

Signatures to the Notes to the Financial Statements 1 to 26 which form an integral part
of the Financial Statements.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/- Sd/-
(Dr. Chandrashekhar Doddamani) (N.R. Jaganmatha)
Managing Director Director
DIN : 07918061 DIN : 07397768

As per our report of even date attached
For L.R. Prakash & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No:002733S

Sd/-
(L.R. Prakash)
Partner
Membership No: 26654

UDIN: 20026654AAAACF8774

Place : Mysuru Place : Bengaluru
Date :22-07-2020 Date :17-07-2020
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MYSORE PAINTS & VARNISH LIMITED
Cash Flow statement for the year ended on 31st March 2020

CIN : U51434KA1947SGC000503
31-3-2020 5’6 BRINRROT mrsﬁ TNTY WOLT HFTHe BY,

(Figuresin Rs.)

ARTICULARS/Q=5 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
A. Cash flow from Operating Activities
Net profit before tax and extraordinary items 4,69,91,625 18,89,44,542
Adjustments for
Add : Depreciation and amortization 10,55,347 9,78,297
Add : Finance Cost 19,32,483 71,05,164

Add : Provision for doubtful trade
receivables, loans and advances

Less : Interest Income

Less : Rental Income from operating Lease
Less : Net gain on foreign currency traslation

Operating profit before Working capital Changes
Changes in Working Capital
Adjustments for (Increase)/Decrease
in Operating Assets

Inventories

Trade receivables

Short term loans & advances

Long Term Loans and Advances
Other Current Assets

Adjustments for (Increase)/Decrease
in Operating Liabilities

Trade payables

Other Current Liabilities

Other long term Liabilities

Short term borrowings

Long term Provisions

Short Term Provision

Cash flow from Extraordinary items
Cash generated from operations
Direct tax Paid

Reversal of Provision

Net cash flow from / (used in)
operating activities (A)

B. Cash from investing activities
Capital Expenditure on Fixed Assets

(3,53,92,638)
(9,83,675)
(66,493)

3,34,89,602
13,93,75,231
(1,03,35,688)
(21,851)
(31,18,813)

(2,18,62,768
(2,57,91,131

(6,74,20,476

— 1 = 1~~~

(27,347

(1,32,51,894)

(17,43,175)

(3,34,54,975)
1,35,36,650

15,93,88,481

(11,51,01,721)
5,78,23,409

5,78,23,409

4,45,71,515

(2,96,35,825)
(9,63,600)

1,66,94,138
(11,27,58,267)
(61,54,150)
(6,800)
(20,90,687)

(4,17,64,858)
3,76,75,638

2,94,61,401

7,80,628

(5,54,35,304)

(4,83,906)

(2,25,15,964)
16,64,28,578

(10,43,15,766)

2,61,52,810
8,82,65,622

8,82,65,622

3,28,30,319
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Rental income from operating Lease
Interest received

Net gain on foreign currency translation
Cash flow from investing activities(B)

C .Cash from Financing Activities
Dividend Paid

Net Increase/ (Decrease)

Working Capital Borrowings
Finance Cost

Share application money received/(Repaid)
Corporate Dividend tax paid

Cash flow/(used in)/ from financing
activities(C)

Net Increase in Cash and Cash
equivalent (A +B +C)

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the
beginning of the year

9,838,675
3,53,92,638
66,493

(31,24,040)

(19,32,483)

3,46,99,631

(50,56,523)
7,42,14,622

45,21,91,010

9,63,600
2,96,35,825

(31,18,919)

(71,05,164)
(5,00,00,000)

3,01,15,520

6,02,24,083)
27,21,756

14,94,69,254

Cash and cash equivalents at the
end of the year

52,64,05,631

15,21,91,010

Note : Closing cash and cash equivalents includes a sum of Rs.6,46,601/- (PY Rs.6,40,936/-) of unclaimed
dividend and a sum of Rs.45,56,690/- (PY Rs.84,20,390/-) as FD margin against Bank Guarantee

* Note: (a)The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in

the AS-3 Cash Flow Statement issued by the ICAI

(b) Previous year’s figure have been reclassified to confirm with the current year’s
presentation, where applicable

(c) These earmarked account balances with banks can be utilised only for the specific

identified purposes.
In terms of our report attached

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Sd/-

As per our report of even date attached
For L.R. Prakash & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No: 002733S

Sd/-
(L.R. Prakash)

Partner
Membership No: 26654

UDIN: 20026654AAAACF8774

Place : Mysuru
Date :22-07-2020

Sd/-
(Dr. Chandrashekhar Doddamani)

Managing Director
DIN : 07918061
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Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore
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Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

 OUR PRODUCTS |

INDUSTRIAL COATINGS

2k Polyurethane Paint

Epoxy Paints

=3 Chlorub & Chemical Resistant Paints
Aluminium Paints

Anti Corrosive Paints

Zinc Rich Primer & Coal Tar Epoxy Paints

DECORATIVE COATINGS
&=
&

Mylac Synthetic Enamel
Brindavan Synthetic Enamel

WOOD POLISHES
& Brindavan Alchoholic Polish
SPECIALITIES

& Indelible Ink (Voter’s Ink)

F" Road Marking Paint

“F”  Tioxide Stiff Paste

Sealing Waxes

Postal Stamp Cancellation Ink
& Indelible Marker Pen (IMP)

PRIMERS

S Wood & Cement Primers
S Red Oxide Steel Primer

& Zinc Chromate Redoxide & Yellow Primer
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Mysore Paints & Varnish Limited, Mysore

Form No. MGT - 11

Proxy Form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

CIN : U51434KA1947SGC000503

Name of the Company : Mysore Paints and Varnish Limited

Registered Office : New Bannimantap, Mysuru - 570015, Karnataka.

Name of the member (s) :
Registered address :

Email Id :

Folio No. / Client Id :
DPID:

1/We, being the holder (s) of .............. Shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint

1. | Name :

Address :

E-mail ID :

Signature :

Or failling him/her

2. | Name :

Address :

E-mail ID :

Signature :

Or failling him/her

3. | Name :

Address :

E-mail ID :

Signature :

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my / our behalf at the 74"
Annual general meeting of the Company, to be held on the 25" day of September 2020 At
11.30 A.M. at the Registred Office of the Company and at any adjournment there of in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution Particulars
No
1. Adoption of Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended on March 31,2020 and
the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon
2. To declare Dividend of Equity Shares for the Financial Year ended on 31st March 2020
3. To fix the remuneration payable to the Statutory Auditors of the Company
Signed on this .............. Day of .o 2020

Signature of Member :

Signature of Proxy holder (s) :

Note : This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before commencement of the Meeting.
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MYSORE PAINTS & VARNISH LIMITED.,
(A Government of Karnataka Undertaking)
NEW BANNIMANTAP EXTENSION P.O, MYSORE-570 015

A BRIEF NOTE ON THE WORKING AFFAIRS OF MYSORE PAINTS
AND VARNISH LTD., FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315T MARCH 2020.

A) BRIEF INTRODUCTION:

MYSORE PAINTS AND VARNISH LTD., a Government of Karnataka
Undertaking established during the year 1937 and incorporated in the year
1947. The State Government hold shares to the extent of Rs. 94.73 lakhs out
of the total paid-up capital of Rs.103.65 lakhs and the balance held by the
public as at 31.03.2019.
(Rs. In Lakhs )
SL.No. Particulars 2019-20 | 2018-19
1 Sales (Gross) 213237 | 6122.27
2 Expenditure 2050.41 | 4639.12
3 Profit before Tax 469.92 | 1889.45
4 TOTAL ASSETS:
1) Fixed Assets (Net Block) (Tangible and
Intangible) 63.16 56.27
2) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 7.74 7.77
3) Long term Loans and Advances 7.29 7.06
4) Current Assets 6605.58 | 7457.55
TOTAL (Rs) | 6683.76 | 7528.65

TOTAL LIABILITIES:
1) Share Capital (Paid-up) 103.65 103.65
2) Reserves & Surplus 6133.50 | 5827.37
3) Share Application money pending allotment - -
4) Non Current Liabilities 8.03 8.03
5) Secured Loans (Short Term Borrowings) 74.67 748.87
6) Deferred Tax Liabilities 363.91 840.73

) Current Liabilities and Provisions
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B.THE PLAN OF ACTION:

1) In order to cope up with the existing trends in paint business the
company is making constant efforts to win the confidence of the
customers.

2) The company has obtained ISO-9001-2015 and ISO 14001-2015
accreditation.

3) The company has focused on the production of industrial paints and
action has been initiated to implement the same.

4) All efforts are being made to bring total transparency in the
operations of the organization.

5) Optimum utilization of all the resources is considered on top priority
for the year 2019-20.

6) The Government of India (C&AG) has appointed M/s. L R Prakash
and Company, Mysuru as Statutory Auditors, for the year 2019-20.
They have completed auditing within the stipulated time. The

Accounts for the year 2019-20 was approved in the 744 Annual
General Meeting held on: 25.10.2020.

7) The Company is constantly making efforts to fetch export orders from
various countries for Indelible Ink (Election Ink).

8) Marketing network is being extended to neighboring States.

9) The Company is developing “Indelible Ink Marker Pen” jointly with
CSIR-NPL, New Delhi and MoU has been signed and the said R&D
work is in progress.
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10) The Company has developed and supplied “Ballot Marking Pens”
“Rajya Sabha/Legislative Council Elections”.

11) The Company has approached M/s National Institute of Design
(NID), Ahmadabad to design and develop Indelible Ink Bottle and
have entered into “MoU” and work is under progress.

12) The Company has been awarded TWICE the Hon’ble Chief
Minister’s Ratna Award for Best Performance in the year 2010-11
and 2015-16

13) Simplification/Improvements have been made in various division of
the Company.

14) The Company has declared 25% dividend for the financial year
2019-20 for their Shareholders and out of which, the dividend
amount payable to Government of Karnataka is Rs 23.68 Lakh,
which will be submitted to Government shortly.

Managing Director,
Mysore Paints and Varnish Ltd.,
Mysuru.




